
STATE OF ALASKA ITB NUMBER 2520H030 
AMENDMENT NUMBER TWO  

 
AMENDMENT ISSUING OFFICE: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER   DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  April 8, 2020 
 

 
Revised ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:  April 17, 2020 @ 2:00 PM prevailing Alaska Time 
 
This is a mandatory return Amendment.  Your bid may be considered non-responsive if this signed amendment is not 
received [in addition to your bid] by the date and time bids are due. 
 

 

Signature: ___________________________    Date: ______________ 

Name:  Tom Mayer 

Title:  Procurement Specialist IV 

 

Vendor Signature 

Business Name:  _____________________________________  Date: _____________ 

Printed Name:  _____________________________________ 

Signature:  _____________________________________ 

Title:   _____________________________________ 

 
The following questions have been submitted by the vendor community:  

Question 1: In Lot Six, Central Region, item 12, Homer Hwy, my manufacturer does not provide a 6’ x 8” x 7/8”, can 
this be modified?  

 Answer 1: No.  However, this item has been moved to Lot 10-A, Six Foot Long Single Carbide Insert Blades.  
See Change One below for additional information.   

Question 2: In Lot Six, Central Region, item 12, Homer Hwy, can the hole-size for this item be 5/8” and not 3/4”? 
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 Answer 2: No, the hole-size for this item shall remain 3/4”.  This item has been moved to Lot 10-A, Six Foot 
Long Single Carbide Insert Blades.  See Change One below for additional information.   

Question 3: In Lot Six, Southcoast Region, item 35, Petersburg, my manufacturer does not provide a 6’ x 8” x 7/8”, 
can this be modified?  

 Answer 3:  No.  However, this item has been moved to Lot 10, Six Foot Long Single Carbide Insert Blades.  
See Change One below for additional information.   

Question 4: In Lot Seven, Northern Region, item 12, Northway, my manufacturer does not provide a 6’ x 8” x 7/8”, 
can this be modified?  

 Answer 4:  No.  However, this item has been moved to Lot 10, Six Foot Long Dual Carbide Insert Blades.  See 
Change One below for additional information.   

Question 5: In Lot Seven, Northern Region, item 14, Tok, my manufacturer does not provide a 6’ x 8” x 7/8”, can this 
be modified?  

 Answer 5:  No.  However, this item has been moved to Lot 10, Six Foot Long Dual Carbide Insert Blades.  See 
Change One below for additional information.   

Question 6: In Lot Seven, Southcoast Region, item 31, Unalaska, my manufacturer does not provide a 6’ x 8” x 7/8”, 
can this be modified?  

 Answer 6:  No.  However, this item has been moved to Lot 10, Six Foot Long Dual Carbide Insert Blades.  See 
Change One below for additional information.   

Question 7: In Lot Six, Central Region, item 13, Homer Hwy, can the hole-size for this item be 5/8” and not 3/4”? 

 Answer 7: No, the hole-size for this item shall remain 3/4”.  

Question 8: In Lot Six, Central Region, item 14, Homer Hwy, can the hole-size for this item be 5/8” and not 3/4”? 

 Answer 8: No, the hole-size for this item shall remain 3/4”. 

Question 9: The locations seen below have had delivery by air in the past.  In light of changes in the air carrier 
environment as a result of COVID-19, please provide guidance on shipping to these locations.   

Ambler Airport Anvik Airport Gambell Airport Golovin Airport Grayling Airport Holy Cross Airport 

Russian Mission Shageluk Airport Teller Airport Wales Airport White Mountain  

Answer 9: Please see Change Two below.   

Question 10: With delivery potentially compromised as a result of air carrier changes due to COVID-19, will the state 
remove the Liquidated Damages clause for late delivery as seen on page 11 of the ITB?  

Answer 10: No, a review of barge shipping schedule indicated all locations on the bid schedule are either on 
the road system or can be reached via barge between July 1 and September 30, 2020.  The 
exception to this is the Teller Airport.  Please see Change Three for guidance on this location.   
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NOTE: Bidders should be aware that only items manufactured by Caterpillar, Kennemetal, Black Cat, Bucyrus, and Valk 
Manufacturing are authorized per the Brand Specific Clause found on page 10 of the ITB.   

 While bidders are required to bid on all items in a lot to be considered responsive for the lots, bidders are not 
required to offer the same brand for each item in a lot.   

 

As a result of questions submitted by the vendor community, the following changes are hereby made:  

Change One: Delete Attachment A, Bid Schedule titled “Attachment A Bid Schedule V2 4 1 2020” in its 
entirety and replace with the following:  

Attachment A Bid Schedule V2 4 1 2020 is replaced with “Attachment A, Bid Schedule V3 4 8 2020” 

Bid Schedule Notes: 
• In Lot One, Northern Region, item 27, Teller Airport has changed F.O.B. from Teller Airport to Nome.  

These items are to be delivered to Nome and marked for Teller Airport.  To ensure alphabetic 
accuracy, this is now item 16.  

• In Lot Four, Northern Region, item 49, Teller Airport has changed F.O.B. from Teller Airport to Nome.  
These items are to be delivered to Nome and marked for Teller Airport.  To ensure alphabetic 
accuracy, this is now item 28.  

• In Lot Six, Central Region, Item 12, Homer Hwy, this item has been removed from Lot Six and moved 
to Lot Ten.  Lot Ten is new with the issuance of Amendment 2 to ITB 2520H020.  This is Item 1 in Lot 
Ten.   

• In Lot Six, Southcoast Region, Item 35, Petersburg, this item has been removed from Lot Six and 
moved to Lot Ten.  Lot Ten is new with the issuance of Amendment 2 to ITB 2520H020.  This is item 2 
in Lot Ten 

• In Lot Seven, Northern Region, Item 12, Northway, this item has been removed from Lot Seven and 
moved to Lot Ten.  Lot Ten is new with the issuance of Amendment 2 to ITB 2520H020.  This is itme 3 
in Lot Ten. 

• In Lot Seven, Northern Region, Item 14, Tok, this item has been removed from Lot Seven and moved 
to Lot Ten.  Lot Ten is new with the issuance of Amendment 2 to ITB 2520H020.  This is itme 4 in Lot 
Ten. 

• In Lot Seven, Southcoast Region, Item 31, Unalaska, this item has been removed from Lot Seven and 
moved to Lot Ten.  Lot Ten is new with the issuance of Amendment 2 to ITB 2520H020.  This is itme 5 
in Lot 10.   

Change Two: Delete Attachment B, Specifications titled V2 4 1 2020 in its entirety and replace with the 
following:  

Attachment B, Specifications V2 4 1 2020 is replaced in its entirety with “Attachment B, 
Specifications V3 4 8 2020. 
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Change Three: Delete Attachment C, Point of Contact Information titled V2 4 1 2020 in its entirety and replace 
with the following:  

Attachment C, Point of Contact Information V2 4 1 2020 is replaced in its entirety with 
Attachment C, Point of Contact Information V3 4 8 2020.  This attachment contains additional 
shipping guidance.  

Change Four: Delete the Brand Specific Section from the ITB in its entirety and replace with the following:  

BRAND SPECIFIC:  All items within this ITB are designated brand specific.  No substitutions for the 
manufacturer/brands specified below will be allowed.  Please see Attachment B, Product Specifications for 
details related to each lots.  

There are a total of 10 lots.  For LOTS 1 through 8, and Lot 10, the State will only accept bids for products 
produced by the following manufacturers: 

1. Caterpillar 
2. Kennemetal 
3. Black Cat 
4. Bucyrus 
5. Valk Manufacturing 

LOT 9 is brand and model specified to:  Caterpillar: Part Number 109-3124.   

Failure to submit items for bid that are not manufactured by the designated brands will cause the vendor’s bid 
to be deemed non-responsive and rejected. 
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